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city !n 1385 ad 1389, and on the la~r occasion presented 
bh own &word to the mayor, to be \Jome in aD public 
processions. and conferred the title of ''Lord Maym," 
which honor is possessed by only three othe:r citieR­
London a.nd Dublin and s.lso Belfast-the last raised to 
that dignity in" 1tl92. During the ·w11.rtt of York and 
ta.ncast..:t several battles took place in tbt neighbourhood, 
and. at the battle of Towton (l461) Henry VI. and 
:Mar~are& remained in ~e city until t e defeat of their 
army. and Edwsrd IV'. on landing in. England (r.tJI) 
garriiOned._ York previous to the battle of Barnet; Richard. 
lii, · WStl ctowned in this ~ty (1483). In the time of 
Henrr VIU. during the insurrection roused by the sup­
pression pf moJJASteries and. called the '" Pilgrimage of 
-Q-rac~, tlu~ citY wa& occupied by the insurgents. who 
'll"ert d.isper~~ed and~.!,.k~~ the leader, executed, and here, 
lfter thia rebellion. wu quelled in 1537, wa11 established 
,the Cou.D,cU <Jf the North, presided over by a lord presi­
dBDt t /allies l. resided at the Manor Palace, and in 1639 

Cha.ri~ J. held a council at the palace, and subsequently, 
.)n -l,~4lt. ,wade th~ city his headquarters during the 
.,at.rqggl~· witA t.be Parli~ment; after the battle of 
:Mar.st()~ Moor the parliamentary f9rces besieged the· city 
~~ jQlp' months, Bild it a.~ length surrendered July ~ 
.J644 • pn l'en. ~o, 1646, a ,urn o( [4oo,ooo WaB paid here 

' . 
t~ the Scota for the surrender of Charles 1. to the 
~Uah, a.na at the Restoration Charles n. was lJro-

ol.t, >:. 

(jlaimed here; during the Revolution of 1688 the mob 
Jest.royed the houses of the principa.l Ca.tholica ll.lld their 
cba~ls, and QD. Doo. 14 in th.,.t ;year. an address _wa~ voted 

1>1 the u Lord Mayot ll.lld Corpora.t1011 " to the PrJ..OCe of 
"Orange, 

.. 11fe ~:u'*t date of the erection of the pr~sent city 
walla 1• unknown, but only the inner structure of the 

t.,.. 
bar• and a portion of the wall above the La.yerthorpe 
~ present any distinct Norman features, and these 
of rather late date ; the walls everywhere follow the line 
'0( th& embankment ani! are built upon it, but h&ve been 
tliO J>"atched by repairs -that very little ancient work. can 
'.be mad&" out, but the portion near to Fos11 island appears 
'l<t l>e Of Edwardian date, and there are perhaps 110me 
remaim of the reign of Henry UI. but much of the 
'•nparsliructure is fat later, and where the wall is of 
d~idedir late construction, as near Lendal, it is con­
tia~bly thic\.er and includes a rampart wa.lk. ~uring 
·~he aieg!l of York, in 1644. the walls were grestly 
d~a.ged. &nil three years had to be spent in repairing 
them J further r~storations were undertaken in 1666, x66g 
and 167~ and in 1833, being then in 8 dilapida~ state, 
they were completely renewed at a co~St of £3,000, raised 
b1 public subscription,· ILild now form, for a part of their 
extent, a J.lleasont promenade. The wall incl08es all that 
,P&rt of the city proper which lies aouth of the Ouse. and 
at ~ta 'treatern termination, near Lendal bridge, is a 
)licturesqua old tower from which, as Leland (d. 1552) 
rel-ates, a chain -wa.s atTetched acr011s the river to Lendal • 

"towel' on 'thE! north side ; the wall is next traced in the 
Musebl:p a-ardens, connecting itself -.vith the Multangular 
tower and passing the .King's manor or pa.lace ; at 
lJootbam bRl' it recommences a.nd exteo:ls uninterruptedly 

• 
to L&yettho:rpe o~ the YSt, where 'the Fou stream snd 
·the adjoining marshe.s rendered fortificationa unnece• 
IYli'y { ai the Bed~ower, 1 little distance to the •outh, 
'he waD resumes its course snd terminate& at Fishergate 
"pot!tenl. 11. !!quare structure with tiled roor, erected by 
the cpr~ration in the sixteenth century. • 

~e aales 01' u bars,"' which occur at intervala in the 
vlilla, are featurea of 8 verf remarkable and interesting 
character, chiefly belonging to the fourteentli eentury, 
tboqgh 'the lower archei ot spme are ~rller."' 
~cklega.te bar, at thll!l south-wes\'edtmnce 'of 'the city, 

a wo:rk chiefty7bl ~lte Decorated period, was in 18~ 

reduced to its present condition by the rentoval of the 
barbican, and other • alterations : it now consists of • 
square ~wer piereed by a~ archway, and .having circular 
embattled projecting tni"Tets at the angles, each of which 
i11 11urmounted by t~ f!gure of a man-at.-arms. In the 
middle of the last ce~y the outer gate waa iuarded by 

• 
a mWlsive iron chain aetoss it, and the main gateway had 
& portcullis snd a very at.rong double woodea gate, which 
was closed every night at ten o'clock. 

The gatewe.j' for foot-pn.ssengera, on th~ weat aide of , 
the bar, "W8JJ made in 1754; that on the east in 18~6; on 
the upper part of the fl'ont of the bar are the arme dt 
England and France, and those of the city, under canopies, 

' 
and over the gateway th08e of Sir John Liste.:r Kaye bsrt. 
I.,.ord Mayor in: 1737, when the bar 'WBtl renovated; it waa 
again completely repaired in x8~6 ~ uport thia bar it was 
formerly the custom to place the heads of traiwra after 
their execution; the last ca.se of thl11 kind took place 
after the rebellion of 1745, 

Bootham JJal', the entrance from ths nQrth·west, 
.cr08aes the road to 'llrirsk. snd occupies ~ Bite of one 
of the gatea of the Romaa city; it appeara tQ bve been 
erec~d at various dates, 'IIOtne portion llei.ng Norman and 

' the rest dating from the fourteenth u.nd ~xteenth cen-
turie• : the front towa.rds the city was :rebuilt in 1719. 
and again in xB:fi, when the whole bar waa repaired and 
materially altered. at a cosfl of £300. the atreet being 
repaired at the mmo \ime : the turret. bear figure. 
similar to t.ho88 at Micklegate bar, and the portcullla 
groove ia still visible over the outer ~h. 

Monk bar, on the north-east si(,le of the city, ia the 
most lofty of the five ancient gateways, anil prior to the 
ren:wwal of its barbican wa.s a fine apedmen of CStltellat~d 
architecture of the Decorated period : on the battlement. 
out.side are the arms of France quartered with those ot 
England: the portcullis still remains ; the barbican was 
rem{)Ved and the foot-roads on either side of the bar re• · 
formed and enlarged a few years ago. 

Walmga.te bar, the entrance from Hutt, etill retai.u ita -barbicail_ and portcullis, aa well as a portion of the atzcm(t 
oak. dooJ.' of the inner gateway; the main building' is of 
the time of Edward I. and the barbica.n of Edward nt ~ 
over the outer gateway are the arms of Henry 'V. and 
over the barbican the city arms. with the date of its 
repair after the last siege in 1648: the bar was repaired 
by the Corpora.ti~n about 184o, at a cost of £soo. ~ 

Fisher gate bar,. near the new cattle market, wa.s burn\ 
during an iDoSurrection in the time of Henry Vll. when 
it wa& walled up. but was reopened in 1827; it !• 

• 
probable that the present archway i11 only a fragment of 
the. bar. u it exis~ e.nii!nUy; the· city anus and an 
illegible inscription appeaf over the entrance. 

Victoria bar. leading ftom Bishopshill to Clementhorp~. 
and erected by subacription in 1838, i11 a plain structure 
occupying the aite of a ~mall gateway which anciently 
existed at this spot • 

North. Street postern, close to Lendal bridge and 
erec~ in x84o by the North Eastern Railway Company. 
with permission of the Corpontion, is a musive gatewayt 
with central snd side arches. 

The posterruJ formerly existing at Castlega~. tayer­
thorpe and Skeldergate have been Temoved. 

York Castle i11 situated at the east end of CastJ.egate. 
and although a fortress of importance in the Normaa 

period, retains nQ portions of that date : the wall in the 
lower ward, npon the Foss, is pPrhaps in part of the earl1 
twelfth century, but the round towera are not earlie'f 
than Henry liT. Clifford'\ Tower, •o called from • 
rnembei of that ,family being the first govern01' of the 
'castle. stands· on ~a lofty mound of earth in the caatle ys.td, 
and ~. in plan a quatrefoil 8oft. in diameter, with owallt 
9'*· thick and 4oft. higb ; three of the -angles aboft thr 


